

Theresa Garrison

2408 N. 5th Street

Milwaukee, WI. 53212

414.562.8994 or 414.369.0057

May 28, 2014

Chris Lee

City Clerk Office, City of Milwaukee

200 E. Wells Street, Room 205

Milwaukee, WI 53202

RE: Bronzeville Community Board Selection Committee

Dear Mr. Lee:

Please see my attached resume as a candidate for the City of Milwaukee Bronzeville Community Board. I am a lifelong resident of the City of Milwaukee and my community. My work experience has been as a graduate licensed practical nurse and a nurturing member of my family and community. I believe if selected I can and would represent the interest of my community and the greater Milwaukee diverse communities. I believe and support the role of history for all people as it has been my experience when a people / person knows and appreciates from which they come they develop their positive purpose in life. I look forward to assisting the Board and the community to build upon the Bronzeville history as a solid building block into our future(s) for the benefit o all.

If upon review of this information you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me immediately.

Sincerely,



Theresa Garrison

Cc: Milele Coggs, Alderwoman 6th District

Theresa Garrison

2408 N. 5th Street

Milwaukee, WI. 53212

414.562.8994 or 414.369.0057

EDUCATION:

1971 Graduate of Riverside High School
1984 Graduate Milwaukee Area Technical College,
Licensed Practical Nurse

EMPLOYMENT:

1987 – 1989 Milwaukee Comprehensive Community Health Center
1987 – 2012 Nurses & Medical Staffing
1984 – 1997 United States Army Reserve, Specialist

Volunteer Services:

1979 – 1981 Grey's Child Development Center
2004 - Present Northcott Neighborhood House
2012 – Present King Solomon Baptist Church Food Service
Program
Life Long Member 5th Street Neighborhood Block Club,
Community Services

REFERENCES:

Will be provided upon request